
Cefalo. James

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>
Wednesday, July 22,2020 6:15 PM
Cefalo, James
Love Family Properties Pond Application
Wetland Maps.pdf

James:

Attached is the wetland delineation maps showing the Moose Creek Ranch wetlands delineation that was performed in
2019. There is a lso a ma p showing a delineation from 2OO7 . ln both delineations it shows the pond within the wetla nd
area.

Letmeknowifyouhaveanyquestions. Becauseoftheattachments,pleaseconfirmthatyoureceivedthis

Thanks,

Robert L. Harris

HOLDEN, KIDWELL, HAHN & CRAPO, PLLC

L000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200
P.O. Box 50130

ldaho Falls, lD 83405-0130
Phone: (208) 523-0620
Fax: (208) 523-9s18
E-Mail : rharris@holdenlegal.com

delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.
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APPENDIX A - FIGUflE 6. PRIOB DELINEATIONS, MOOSE CBEEK RANCH STIJDY AREA, TETON COUNTY, IDAHO.
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FIGURE 1.0
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APPENDIX A - FIGUBE I, GENEBAL VICNW, MOOSE CBEEK BANCH STUDY AREA, TETON COUNTY, IDAHO.
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APPENDIX A . FIGURE 3 SOIL TYPES, MOOSE CBEEK BANCH STIJDY ABEA, TFION CAUNTY, IDAHO,
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